 ZB# 99-51
~ Dominick Scaglione
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: APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION)

APPLICANT: FILE# -9
RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00
INTERPRETATION:  $150.00 ' |

AREA . . USE_X
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE .+ v v v v eeeennnrnnennns s 5000

x 3 x
ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES.............. 5.3, 7
DISBURSEMENTS:

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE

 PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAC;i?iﬂlﬁ"ﬁS. 5. JA50

2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE . 2 1700, .. 8 Ys. 00
3RD PRELIMINARY-PERPAGE.....L.........§ .
PUBLIC HEARING - PERPAGE ... .evvvevnnnn.. s

PUBLIC HEARING (CONT’D) PER PAGE....... .8
' TOTAL....... Ceeenene 3 67.5D

ATTORNEY’S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING

PREIMMEET]NG........“\%S’; ........... $ 25.60
2ND PRELIM. . ......... : .?jz ............. $ 3S ov
3RD PRELIM. ........... ot e, $
PUBLIC HEARING. ... ....... Y
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT™D) + v vunrnenennss. .S
' TOTAL......2000......8.770, 00"
MISC. CHARGES:
erveesresannerenat ..
TOTAL....0.vo0ss .. 8./37.50:7
LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . .....5 39D, oD -
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) .. ..... s

REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT . .8 /462.50 §Q
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" GIROLAMA SCAGLIONE
DOMINICK:SCAGLIONE
371 TEMPLE HILL RD,

'NEW WINDSOR, NY 1

Pay to the
‘g;'derof —

GIROLAMA SCAGLIONE
DOMINICK SC, 1"()NE

e

FOR:

DATE_Z > ] O - oo

29-7003/2213
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. Town of New Windscr

555 Urion Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(814) 5634611 )

RECEIPT
#83-2000

021042000

Scagilione, Dominick

S POl b S R I s

Received % 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 02/10/2000. Thank you for stopping by the Town Clerk's
office. .

As always, i is our pleasure to serve you.

Dorothy H. Hansen
Town Clerk

Q¥ 507
#qa-s1 2.8 Q.




NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 35-1-70

X
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
DOMINICK SCAGLIONE USE VARIANCE
#99-51.
X

WHEREAS, DOMINICK SCAGLIONE, residing at 241 Temple Hill Road, New
Windsor, New York, N. Y. 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for
a use variance to allow a single-family residential dwelling on Temple Hill Road at the Causeway
in a PI zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 14th day of February, 1999 before the
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant and Gerald Zimmerman, P.E. appeared for this Application;
and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision

in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:
(a) The property is a proposed residential subdivision located in a PI zone but the
property is directly adjacent to an R-4 zoning district and the properties surrounding the
Applicant’s property are all occupied by single-family residential dwellings.

(b) The property is approximately one acre in size and is too small to fit under any of
the allowed uses for a PI zone.

(c) The property is served by municipal water and sewer.



-~

(d) The property is proposed to be split into three residential lots. There is an existing
one-family dwelling on one of the lots making 30,000 plus or minus square feet of area available
for development.

(e) If developed in the manner the Applicant suggests, the property will not increase
the drainage or water runoff in the surrounding areas because it would flow away from Route 300
and onto the Town road, Fischer Lane, which has adequate facilities to handle the drainage.

(f) The Applicant understands that if the variance which he seeks is granted, this
Application would still be subject to Planning Board review at which time a full SEQRA review
will be had there.

(g) The Applicant has owned the property in excess of 23 years.

(h) Based on the short form assessment filed and the Board members’ familiarity with
the property, it appears that this property if developed in the manner requested by the Applicant
will have no effect on the environment.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter:

1. The Applicant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property absent the variance
because it is not usable for any allowed use in that zone. It therefore has no value.

2. The alleged hardship relating to the property in question is unique because of its
location surrounded by one-family residential homes and its size.

3. The requested use variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood.

4. The alleged hardship has not been self-created.

5. The application for a use variance is granted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a
request for a use variance to allow construction of a single-family residence in a PI zone, at the
above location, in an PI zone as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the

Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER



RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant.

Py

v Chairnfan

Dated: April 24, 2000,
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February 14, 2000 10

PUBLIC HEARJINGS:

IO MINICK

MR. TORLEY: Request for use variance to allow

- . single-family residential dwelling in a PI zone at

Temple Hill Raod and Causeway.

£
Gerald Zimmerman,VEIq. and Mr. Dominick Scaglione
appeared before the board for this proposal.

MR. TORLEY: Is anyone in the audience besides the
applicants? Let the record show no one is in the
audience this evening.

MS. BARNHART: Also, for the record, there were notices
that went out on February 2, there was ten notices that
went out to adjacent property owners within 500 feet.

MR. TORLEY: Only ten, you were lucky.
MR. SCAGLIONE: I’'m lucky.
MR. KRIEGER: Pat, was a short form EAF filed?

MS. BARNHART: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: You have to get an environmental
determination with respect to use variances.

MS. BARNHART: Yes, it’s right here.

MR. ZIMMERMAN: The applicant’s property is as the
board was aware is located at the intersection of
Fischer Lane or the Causeway and Route 300. The lot
size is one acre in its entirety and Mr. Scaglione has
a house on the property. Do you have maps?

MR. REIS: No.

MR. ZIMMERMAN: And the property is one acre in size
and it’s located in the PI zoning district. The
applicant would like to subdivide the property as the
plan shows into three lots for residential purposes,
but because of the location of the property being in
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the PI zoning district, residential use is not
permitted. Basically, if the applicant were to try to
develop this property in conformity with the PI zoning
district, none of the bulk requirements that are
outlined in your zoning law would permit him to develop
the property for any of the uses that are specified in
‘the zoning law. So, therefore, he couldn’t do further
development or any development in conformity with the
current zoning. So, that’s the hardship that he
currently faces in not being able to do any further
development of his property because of its location and
being in the PI zone. Additionally, the surrounding
properties well before that, what he would like to do
as the map reflects in the subdivision is to work with
the R-4 2oning district which is the zone which is
directly to the east or across Temple Hill Road, the
property right across is the vicinity map shows is R-4.
Additionally, the surrounding properties around his own
lot are all single family dwellings and so if the board
would allow this type of variance, the further
development would be in conformity with the surrounding
area.

MR. TORLEY: Fischer Lane is a paper road or does it
actually exist?

MR. ZIMMERMAN: It’s an existing road.
MR. BABCOCK: It’s a Town road.

MR. TORLEY: And across Fischer Lane is the Cantonment,
right?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.
MR. ZIMMERMAN: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: Has there been any information or letters
from the Cantonment in response?

MS. BARNHART: We haven’t received any response at all
to any of the letters we sent out.

MR. REIS: You have water and sewer on Fischer Lane?
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MR. ZIMMERMAN: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: 1If axvafiance were granted by the zoning
board, you would still need subdivision approval from
the planning board?

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Right, yes.

MR. TORLEY: And you would also, appears to redquire
short form has been filed, but it’s not particularly
useful at the moment, you also would be requiring a
rear yard variance for the existing house?

MR. ZIMMERMAN: The rear yard requirement is 40 feet.
I believe I have 30 or 35 on the plan. I think we can
move this line cause the area is, 15,000 is the
minimum, so I think we do have a little bit of a play
in terms of moving those lot 1lines.

MR. TORLEY: I think you have to add adjust your lot
lines for that.

MR. ZIMMERMAN: If it’s appropriate, I believe while
we’re here before the board, if they would consider
that a variance for rear yard if necessary, if not more
than ten feet reguirement of the 30 feet.

MR. TORLEY: First step would be the use variance,
gentlemen. Any questions?

MR. KANE: Yeah, on the use variance itself, according
to state law, you need to show to us in nickels and
dimes in dollars that proving that he can’t get a
reasonable return on this rate. So far, you haven’t
mentioned that at all. See what they want us by law
you have to show us that you can’t sell this property
for the use as it is right now for whatever and let’s
say even if it is at a loss, they don’t say reasonable
return as a profit, but you have to present that in a
dollar and cents presentation to us. That’s something
for the record. That’s something we need to see or is
there such an extenuating circumstance because of where
it is and where it is that it’s state is tough.

MR. KRIEGER: You’re right, but he touched on it when

- —
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he talked about it not being of such a size that it
could be used for any use permissible for this zone, so
in essence, he’s already put in other words it has zero
value for any of the permitted uses.

MR. TORLEY: Well, I’m not, when you say that this
particular piece of property which is overall is about
45,000, 46,000 square feet, even though it would
require an area variance for a PI use, have you shown,
have you tried selling this as a PI use?

MR. ZIMMERMAN: No.

MR. KANE: Would it conform with any of the uses that
are under PI right now, not as a single family cause
it’s not allowed but any of the other uses?

MR. TORLEY: Any use would require an area variance.

MR. KANE: It’s not big enough but that’s something we
need to get in the record.

MR. ZIMMERMAN: The uses that are outlined in the PI
zone require 80,000 square feet which is double the
size, five acres, ten acres, there are two uses where
they talk of 40,000 square feet, but the bulk of the
other parts of the bulk requirement are lot width of
150 feet, where this property is 129 feet.

MR. KANE: What was the use of that?

MR. ZIMMERMAN: That use, raising of field and garden
crops, breeding animals.

MR. KANE: Really not feasible. We’re trying to get
all this into the record so we have covered every base,
it’s an unusual situation, but we need to cover the
bases. '

MR. ZIMMERMAN: So, the uses that are outlined in the
PI are first of all many can’t fit within this on the
one acre and anything that comes close to it the uses
are so different from the surrounding area.

MR. TORLEY: Well, let’s go through this a little bit.
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I’'m looking at the bulk table, Part 1 uses permitted by
right, the first six uses-require minimum lot area of
40,000 square feet, minimum lot width of 150 and your
lot is not quite. '

MR. ZIMMERMAN: . It'’s 129.

MR. TORLEY: Those would include professional business,
executive, administrative, medical and veterinarian,
businesses which combine the office space with
warehouse businesses, combine office space and
research, laboratories, assembly, manufacturing,
electronic or electric components. So--

MR. KANE: So, even if you decided to split off the
property and not build single family homes, you would
be keeping 15,000 square feet for your own home and it
would be 30,000 square feet that you were looking to
sell to put a business on which would even make the
numbers worse than they are right now?

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Right.
MR. REIS: Has this property ever been on the market?

MR. SCAGLIONE: No, never, hasn’t been since I got it,
so I don’t know.

MR. TORLEY: We need an opinion from our lawyer on
this, Andy, as a law required that the property as it
exists now not as subdivided but as it exists now could
not be sold for any--

MR. KRIEGER: Could not realize a substantial
reasonable. return.

MR. TORLEY: As the property exists now, it would
require an area, a lot frontage variance for any use
even if it’s like a veterinarian’s office or something
like that?

MR. KRIEGER: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: And the property has never been offered
for any sale or evaluation as PI?
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MR. ZIMMERMAN: That’s correct.

MR. KRIEGER: What’s around the property?
MR. BABCOCK: All single family homes.

MR. KANE: The area doesn’t--

MS. BARNHART: It’s residential.

MR. TORLEY: I don’t know why it’s zoned PI.

MR. SCAGLIONE: 1It’s more residential than PI, that
particular area.

MR. BABCOCK: That’s why there’s nobody here cause they
know he wants to do residential.

MS. BARNHART: 1It’s a higher use.

MR. KANE: I just want to make sure for the record
we’re covering every base.

MR. KRIEGER: Let me say a use variance is relatively
unusual, so let me just say to the board the review
that this board does is for its own purposes only.
When they, if they are successful in getting a
variance, they’1ll have to go to the planning board.
The planning board will then coordinate with lead
agencies and do a, do their own review and will
encompass others. The public hearing here will do,
will suffice for both purposes and when you get ready
to vote, there are certain SEQRA steps that have to be
taken before you can have a final vote and they
include, first of all, you have to decide what, whether
this is going to have a possible impact on the
environment or no impact which would be a so-called
negative declaration, negative dec.

MR. REIS: Probably less of an impact with what we’re
trying to accomplish.

MR. KRIEGER: Right, and you have to put something on
the record to justify your decision with regard to
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that. Then once a negative dec is declared, then you
can close out the SEQRA process and then you can go
ahead and vote on the application itself.

MR. TORLEY: So, the first step would be the
environmental assessment? v

MR. KRIEGER: Yeah, well, just deciding, considering
those questions for the board to consider its
environmental impact, if any, and then to vote on
whether it is a, you have three choices, either has a
positive declaration or what’s called a conditioned
negative declaration, which is in plain English maybe
or a negative dec which means that it’s no
environmental impact and in the case of the first two,
there are further steps that have to be taken. In the
case of the third step, that would end the SEQRA
process, close it out as we call it.

MR. REIS: So what are we requiring the applicant to do
at this point?

MR. KRIEGER: What you want to do at this point is
simply look at the short form environmental assessment
form and ask whatever questions you want to ask about
its environmental impact and if you’re satisfied that
it will not have a--~

MR. TORLEY: The obvious things are will these, if
you’re granted the variances and construct single
family homes on these properties, this property, would
it lead to increased drainage or runoff in surrounding
areas?

MR. ZIMMERMAN: In our opinion, it wouldn’t because you
know the Fischer Lane which is the Town road would
receive whatever impact from drainage that would occur
and then, you know, that would flow away from Route 300
so we don’t believe that it would.

MR. KANE: Is the land behind the home where you intend
to subdivide, is that open or lot of trees that would
need to be taken down? :

MR. ZIMMERMAN: It’s all clear.
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MS. BARMHART: Here’s the pictures if you want to see
it.

MR. KANE: Please.
MR. TORLEY: This area has water and sewer?
MR. SCAGLIONE: Yes and gas, everything is there.

MR. REIS: More woods behind your property, is that
right?

MR. SCAGLIONE: No, no, no woods involved right at the
edge of the property at the end here on the back, yes.

MR. REIS: This is woods?

MR. SCAGLIONE: Right, just the one row of trees and
divide the New Windsor Cantonment and the property, the
parking lot of the Cantonment.

MR. TORLEY: Now, since this is a use variance again on
public roads and New York State road, sufficient period
of time after notification has elapsed?

MS. BARNHART: They are only required ten days
notification, they sent their notices out on the second
of February and that was more than ten days.

MR. TORLEY: Just for the record.
MS. BARNHART: Right, I already said that.

MR. TORLEY: 1It’s clearly a unique situation, I’m
having a little trouble because of the state law
regulations regarding the actual showing of lack of
possible return as a PI zone, we don’t have that.

MR. KANE: I mean, I think they are, I'm comfortable
with the way this was done, I’m comfortable with what
they have said right now it makes sense and we covered
the bases, I wanted to put something in the record that
we agreed with that so I’m speaking for myself, I’m
comfortable with that.

—— e —
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MR. KRIEGER: Okay, not being able to be used for any
permitted use in that zone,.it means that by a
considerable, it means that it has no value for any of
the uses since it couldn’t be used, has no value for
any of the uses permitted. 1It’s a rather unique
situation and that’s due to the size of the property.
You cannot assume in terms of lack of reasonable
return, you can’t assume that somebody who bought it
would be successful in getting variances. You can’t
factor the granting of variances into the decisicn, you
pretty much have to take it the way it is and as a
matter of fact, somebody buying that uses it for PI
zone, considering the character of the neighborhood
around it might have more difficulty than it would
certainly face the same, no less of a difficulty, so I,
in this particular case, I’m comfortable with the proof
for the lack of reasonable return because of the unique
nature of the property. Has it always been of this
dimension when you’ve owned it?

MR. SCAGLICNE: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: And how long have you owned it?

MR. SCAGLIONE: Twenty-~three years.

MR. KRIEGER: Approximately.

MR. SCAGLIONE: Yeah, more or less, a little bit more
than 23 and some. And the last house was built over
there was about 12 years ago.

MR. KRIEGER: In the neighborhood around?

MR. SCAGLIbNE: Right.

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I’d like to present a motion.
'MR. TORLEY: I’d like to split it in two, though.

MR. KANE: We have to do SEQRA first.

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, you’ve had a chance to look at
the short form declaration. :
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MR. KANE: Negative dec.

MR. TORLEY: Motion on that?

'MR. KRIEGER: Motion that you dedlare a negative dec.
' MR. ﬁiﬁﬁ: Correct.

MR. REIS: I find it acceptable.

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. TORLEY: Now, the second motion granting of the use
variance that was requested. :

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we grant Mr. Scaglione
his request for his use variance for a single family
dwelling.

MR. KANE: Second it.

ROLL CALL
MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE 'AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. TORLEY: Now notice this did not include anything
for your, for that back yard, so you’re going to have
to arrange your lot sizes so you meet the other
variance.

MR. REIS: Off the record.

(Disdﬁssion was held off the record)






